

Re: LTEP briefing for PO

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 19:41:33 -0500

Please let CO know those dates will not work for us, for MTCC or for OFHP.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP briefing for PO

Sure, we can suggest those two dates.

Also, CO has reached out on EV charging (they would like us to track in to MTCC on March 23 – I'm checking with staff on status of our analysis, etc). Any thoughts on this one?

For OFHP, they are indicating that we will need to track to the April 10 LRC and April 12 CAB.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 4:22 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP briefing for PO

I'll raise it with them when I see them next week.
23 or 24th work best for the first one, please.

What works for DMO?
Thursday afternoon.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: LTEP briefing for PO

See below. Let us know what is agreeable from your perspective.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <Megan.Chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: March 7, 2017 at 12:58:26 PM EST
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: LTEP briefing for PO

Hi Keley,

The PO would like an LTEP briefing within the next two weeks – this will be for Phil and Gillian. Are there any dates on the week of March 20th that are preferable for your folks?

The PO also wants regular updates on the LTEP, we'll likely set up biweekly briefings after this initial briefing. I'll call you to discuss.

Megan Chochla

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618